

PLACE: Department of Health, 4025 Esplanade Way, Room 125-N, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1723

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: Marie Melton, Bin #A-13 (HSFFM), 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1723, Telephone (850)245-4444, Ext. 2962

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE BY CONTACTING: Bob Peck, Bin A-13 (HSFFM), 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1723, Telephone (850)245-4444, Ext. 2965

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS:

64C-7.008 Objection to Prenatal and Infant (Postnatal) Risk Screening.

(1) The provider shall request any pregnant woman who objects to prenatal risk screening, after the purpose of the screening has been fully explained, to indicate her objection in writing on the screening instrument, and to sign the instrument. The screening instrument to be used is the Healthy Start Prenatal Risk Screening Instrument, DOH Form 3134, 2/01 ~~6/00~~ (English version), or DOH Form 3134 H, 2/01 ~~6/00~~ (Creole version), or DOH Form 3134 S, 2/01 ~~6/00~~ (Spanish version), which are incorporated by reference. Copies of the Healthy Start Prenatal Risk Screening Instrument can be obtained by writing to: the Office of Maternal and Child Health, Bin A-13 (HSFFM), 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1723. If the woman refuses to sign the instrument, this refusal shall be indicated on the patient's signature line. The provider is to complete the demographic items (name, address, phone number and type of provider) in the provider section and sign and date the form.

(2) The provider shall request any parent or guardian who objects to infant (postnatal) risk screening of their child or ward, after the purpose of the screening has been fully explained, to indicate the objection in writing on the screening instrument, and to sign the instrument. The screening instrument to be used is the Healthy Start Infant (Postnatal) Risk Screening Instrument, DOH Form 3135, 2/01 ~~6/00~~ (English version), or DOH Form 3135 H, 2/01 ~~6/00~~ (Creole version), or DOH Form 3135 S, 2/01 ~~6/00~~ (Spanish version), which are incorporated by reference. Copies of the Healthy Start Infant (Postnatal) Risk Screening Instrument can be obtained by writing to: the Office of Maternal and Child Health, Bin A-13 (HSFFM), 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1723. If the parent or guardian refuses to sign the instrument, this refusal shall be indicated on the patient's signature line. The provider is to complete the demographic items (name, address, phone number and type of provider) in the provider section and sign and date the form.

(3) Prenatal and infant (postnatal) risk screening shall not be conducted if the affected pregnant woman, parent, or guardian objects to the screening.

Specific Authority 383.14(2) FS. Law Implemented 383.14 FS. History—New 3-29-92, Amended 8-14-95, 3-28-96, Formerly 10J-8.009, Amended 5-2-01, _____.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

Economic Self-Sufficiency Program

RULE TITLE: Income and Resource Criteria RULE NO.: 65A-1.716

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: This rule amendment will revise the monthly poverty income guidelines used in the Medicaid program for applicants. The amendment updates these federal guidelines to 2001 levels.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: This proposed amendment will bring the federal poverty guidelines used in the Medicaid program to a current status.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 409.919 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 409.903, 409.904, 409.919 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

TIME AND DATE: 2:00 p.m., June 18, 2001

PLACE: Building 3, Room 455, 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0700

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: Audrey Mitchell, Program Administrator, Building 3, Room 421, 1317 Winewood Boulevard, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0700, Telephone (850)488-3090

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

**Section II
Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Division of Library and Information Services

RULE TITLE: Library Grant Programs RULE NO.: 1B-2.011

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The proposed amendment revises the guidelines and forms for the Library Services and Technology Act Grant, the State Aid to Libraries Grant and the Florida Library Literacy Grant Program.

SUMMARY: Library Services and Technology Grant (LSTA): The proposed amendment revises the forms and guidelines to streamline and clarify the requirements for grant application and reporting.

State Aid to Libraries Grant: The proposed amendment revises the State Aid to Libraries Grant Application, County Participating in a Multicounty Library (Form # DLIS/SA04) and the Annual Statistical Report Form for Public Libraries (Form # DLIS/SA07).

Florida Library Literacy Grant Program: The proposed amendment revises the Guidelines and Application to reflect an emphasis on the adult learner.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: No statement of estimated regulatory cost has been prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for lower cost regulatory alternative, must do so within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 257.12, 257.14, 257.191, 257.192, 257.24 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 257.12, 257.14, 257.15, 257.16, 257.17, 257.171, 257.172, 257.18, 257.19, 257.192, 257.195, 257.21, 257.22, 257.23, 257.24, 257.25 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW: (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD).

TIME AND DATE: 9:00 a.m., June 25, 2001

PLACE: Board Room, State Library of Florida, R. A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Barratt Wilkins, Director, Division of Library and Information Services, R. A. Gray Building, 500 South Bronough Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0250, (850)487-2651, Suncom 277-2651

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

1B-2.011 Library Grant Programs.

(1) through (2) No change.

(a) The State Aid to Libraries Grant Guidelines and Application, (Form DLIS/SA01), effective 4-1-98, Amended which contain guidelines and application forms, State Aid to Libraries Grant Application – Single County Library (Form DLIS/SA02), effective 4-1-98; State Aid to Libraries Grant Application – Single County or Participating Library (New) (Form DLIS/SA02a), effective 4-1-98; State Aid to Libraries Grant Application – Multicounty County Library (Form DLIS/SA03), effective 4-1-98; State Aid to Libraries Grant Application – Multicounty Library (New) (Form DLIS/SA03a), effective 4-1-98; State Aid to Libraries Grant Application – County Participating in a Multicounty County Library (Form DLIS/SA04), effective 4-1-98, Amended; and State Aid to Libraries Grant Application – County Participating in a Multicounty Library (New) (Form DLIS/SA04a), effective 4-1-98; State Aid to

Libraries Grant Application – Certification of Credentials – Single Library Administrative Head (Form DLIS/SA05), effective 4-1-98; State Aid to Libraries Grant Application – Summary Financial Report (Form DLIS/SA06), effective 4-1-98; Annual Statistical Report Form for Public Libraries (Form DLIS/SA07), effective 4-1-98, Amended.

(b) through (c) No change.

(d) The Library Services and Technology Act Grant Guidelines and Application, effective 4-1-98, Amended 2-14-99 which contain instructions and applications (Form # DLIS/LSTA01), effective 4-1-98, Amended 2-14-99, Amended 4-4-00, Amended 12-18-00, Amended; Mid Year Report (Form # DLIS/LSTA02), effective 2-14-99, Amended 4-4-00, Amended 12-18-00, Amended; and Annual Report (Form # DLIS/LSTA03), effective 4-4-00, effective 12-18-00, Amended.

(e) The Florida Library Literacy Grants Guidelines and Application, effective 4-4-00, Amended which contain instructions and applications (Form # DLIS/FLL01), effective 4-4-00, Amended; Mid Year Report (Form #DLIS/FLL02), effective 4-4-00, Amended; and Annual Report (Form # DLIS/FLL03), effective 4-4-00, Amended.

(f) through (4) No change.

Specific Authority 257.14, 257.191, 257.192, 257.24, 257.41(2) FS. Law Implemented 257.12, 257.14, 257.15, 257.16, 257.17, 257.171, 257.172, 257.18, 257.19, 257.191, 257.192, 257.195, 257.21, 257.22, 257.23, 257.24, 257.25, 257.40, 257.41, 257.42, 240.5186 FS. History–New 1-25-93, Amended 7-17-96, 4-1-98, 2-14-99, 4-4-00, 12-18-00, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Marian Deeney

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Barratt Wilkins, Director, Division of Library and Information Services

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 21, 2001

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: January 26, 2001, February 9, 2001, February 23, 2001, and March 16, 2001

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

RULE TITLES:	RULE NOS.:
Mass Merchandising Programs	4-166.001
Purpose and Scope	4-166.020
File and Record Documentation	4-166.022
Acceptable Error Ratio	4-166.029

PURPOSE, EFFECT AND SUMMARY: The rules were identified in the rule review project as needing authority. It was determined that the rules are no longer necessary and therefore should be repealed.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: None.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative, must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 624.308, 624.308(1) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.10, 624.307(1), 624.3161, 624.318, 626.041, 626.081, 626.112, 626.745, 626.9541, 626.973, 627.062(1), 627.318, 627.730-.7405, 768.76 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

TIME AND DATE: 9:30 a.m., June 26, 2001

PLACE: Room 645C, Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULES IS: Wayne Johnson, Bureau Chief, Bureau of Property and Casualty Insurer Solvency, Department of Insurance, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0329, phone (850)413-5232

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this program, please advise the Department at least 5 calendar days before the program by contacting Yvonne White, (850)413-4214.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULES IS:

4-166.001 Mass Merchandising Programs.

Specific Authority 624.308(1) FS. Law Implemented 624.10, 626.041, 626.081, 626.112, 626.745, 626.973, 626.9541, 627.062(1), 627.730-.7405, 768.76 FS. History--New 8-4-92, Repealed.

4-166.020 Purpose and Scope.

Specific Authority 624.308 FS. Law Implemented 624.307(1), 624.3161 FS. History--New 8-4-92, Repealed.

4-166.022 File and Record Documentation.

Specific Authority 624.308 FS. Law Implemented 624.3161, 624.318, 627.318 FS. History--New 11-2-92, Repealed.

4-166.029 Acceptable Error Ratio.

Specific Authority 624.308 FS. Law Implemented 624.3161 FS. History--New 11-2-92, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Tom Valentine, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services, Department of Insurance

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Jack Herzog, Division of Legal Services, Department of Insurance

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 16, 2001

DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE

Residual Markets and Special Risk Pools

RULE TITLE: Conduct of Residual Market Board Members RULE NO.: 4J-4.002

PURPOSE, EFFECT AND SUMMARY: The rule was identified to the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee during the 120.536(2)(b), F.S. rule review project as needing repeal, and is therefore being repealed.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: None.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative, must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 624.308, 626.9611, 627.351 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307, 624.307(1), 624.310, 624.316, 624.317, 624.418, 626.9521, 626.9541, 626.9551, 626.9641, 627.311, 627.314, 627.351, 627.361, 627.6488, 817.234 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

TIME AND DATE: 10:30 a.m., June 26, 2001

PLACE: Room 645C, Larson Building, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Steve Roddenberry, Deputy Division Director, Division of Insurer Services, Department of Insurance, 200 East Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0326, phone (850)413-5104

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this program, please advise the Department at least 5 calendar days before the program by contacting Yvonne White, (850)413-4214.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

4J-4.002 Conduct of Residual Market Board Members.

Specific Authority 624.308, 626.9611, 627.351 FS. Law Implemented 624.307, 624.307(1), 624.310, 624.316, 624.317, 624.418, 626.9521, 626.9541, 626.9551, 626.9641, 627.311, 627.314, 627.351, 627.361, 627.6488, 817.234 FS. History--New 10-12-93, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Steve Roddenberry, Deputy Director, Division of Insurer Services, Department of Insurance

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Michelle Newell, Director, Division of Insurer Services, Department of Insurance

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 15, 2001

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DOCKET NO: 01-13R

RULE CHAPTER TITLE: State Implementation Plan

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 62-204

RULE TITLE: Federal Regulations Adopted by Reference

RULE NO.: 62-204.800

PURPOSE, EFFECT AND SUMMARY: The proposed rule amendments adopt by reference air pollution regulations promulgated by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) at 40 CFR Part 60, Subparts AAAA, BBBB, CCCC, and DDDD, including deadlines for submission of final control plans for the emission guideline sources and Title V permit applications.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 403.8055 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.031, 403.061, 403.087, 403.8055 FS.

THIS RULEMAKING IS UNDERTAKEN PURSUANT TO SECTION 403.8055, FS.

SUBSTANTIALLY AFFECTED PERSONS MAY FILE OBJECTIONS WITH THE ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION COMMISSION AT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESS: 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 18, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, Attention: Jacki McGorty. Objections must be received within 14 days of publication of this notice and must specify the portions of the proposed rule to which the person objects and the reason for the objection. Objections which are frivolous will not be considered sufficient to prohibit adoption of the rule as published.

WRITTEN COMMENTS: The Secretary of the Department of Environmental Protection will consider written comments received within 21 days of publication of this notice. Comments should be submitted to Ms. Sandy Ladner, Division of Air Resource Management, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5500, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-204.800 Federal Regulations Adopted by Reference.

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) Chapter 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 60, Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources.

(a) No change.

(b) Standards Adopted. The following Standards of Performance for New Stationary Sources contained in 40 CFR Part 60, revised as of July 1, 1996, or later as specifically indicated, are adopted and incorporated by reference:

1. through 72. No change.

73. 40 CFR 60, Subpart AAAA, New Small Municipal Waste Combustion Units, promulgated December 6, 2000, 65 FR 76350. Any small municipal waste combustion unit subject to the permitting requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., solely because it is subject to 40 CFR 60, Subpart AAAA, shall

file an application for an operation permit under the requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., in accordance with Rule 62-213.420(1)(a)2., F.A.C., or March 1, 2002, whichever comes later.

74. 40 CFR 60, Subpart CCCC, Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units, promulgated December 1, 2000, 65 FR 75338 and amended March 27, 2001, 66 FR 16605. Any CISWI unit subject to the permitting requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., solely because it is subject to 40 CFR 60, Subpart CCCC, shall file an application for an operation permit under the requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., in accordance with Rule 62-213.420(1)(a)2., F.A.C., or March 1, 2002, whichever comes later.

(c) through (e) No change.

(8) Chapter 40, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 60, Subpart C, Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times.

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) Small Municipal Waste Combustion Units. 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB, Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Small Municipal Waste Combustion Units Constructed on or Before August 30, 1999 promulgated December 6, 2000, 65 FR 76378, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference subject to the following provisions.

1. Applicability. The applicability of Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB.

2. Increments of Progress. The requirements for meeting increments of progress and achieving final compliance applicable to each existing small municipal waste combustion unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB, provided that the final control plan shall be submitted no later than September 30, 2001.

3. Good Combustion Practices.

a. Operator Training. The operator training requirements applicable to each small municipal waste combustion unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB.

b. Operator Certification. The operator certification requirements applicable to each small municipal waste combustion unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB.

c. Operating Requirements. The operating requirements applicable to each small municipal waste combustion unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB.

4. Emission Limits. The emission limits on eleven pollutants applicable to each small municipal waste combustion unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB.

5. Continuous Emission Monitoring. The continuous emission monitoring requirements applicable to each small municipal waste combustion unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB.

6. Stack Testing. The stack testing requirements applicable to each small municipal waste combustion unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB.

7. Other Monitoring Requirements. Other monitoring requirements applicable to each small municipal waste combustion unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB.

8. Recordkeeping Requirements. The recordkeeping requirements applicable to each small municipal waste combustion unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB.

9. Reporting Requirements. The reporting requirements applicable to each small municipal waste combustion unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB.

10. Title V Operating Permits. Any small municipal waste combustion unit subject to the permitting requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., solely because it is subject to 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB, shall file an application for an operation permit under the requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., no later than December 1, 2002.

11. Air Curtain Incinerators. Requirements applicable to each Air Curtain Incinerator subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(e), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB.

12. Definitions. The terms used but not defined in 40 CFR 60, Subpart BBBB, have the meaning given to them in the Clean Air Act and in 40 CFR 60, Subparts A, B, and AAAA.

(f) Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units. 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD, Emission Guidelines and Compliance Times for Commercial and Industrial Solid Waste Incineration Units that Commenced Construction On or Before November 30, 1999 promulgated December 1, 2000, 65 FR 75362, is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference subject to the following provisions.

1. Applicability. The applicability of Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD.

2. Increments of Progress. The requirements for meeting increments of progress and achieving final compliance applicable to each CISWI unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD, provided that the final control plan shall be submitted no later than September 30, 2001.

3. Waste Management Plan. The waste management plan requirements applicable to each CISWI unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD.

4. Operator Training and Qualification. The operator training and qualification requirements applicable to each CISWI unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD.

5. Emission Limitations and Operating Limits. The emission limitations and operating limits applicable to each CISWI unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD.

6. Performance Testing. The performance testing requirements applicable to each CISWI unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD.

7. Initial Compliance Requirements. The initial compliance requirements applicable to each CISWI unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD.

8. Continuous Compliance Requirements. The continuous compliance requirements applicable to each CISWI unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD.

9. Monitoring. The monitoring requirements applicable to each CISWI unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD.

10. Recordkeeping and Reporting Requirements. The recordkeeping and reporting requirements applicable to each CISWI unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD.

11. Title V Operating Permits. The Title V operating permit requirements applicable to each CISWI unit subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD. Any CISWI unit subject to the permitting requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., solely because it is subject to 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD, shall file an application for an operation permit under the requirements of Chapter 62-213, F.A.C., no later than December 1, 2002.

12. Air Curtain Incinerators. Requirements applicable to each Air Curtain Incinerator subject to Rule 62-204.800(8)(f), F.A.C., shall be the same as set forth in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD.

13. Definitions. The terms used but not defined in 40 CFR 60, Subpart DDDD, have the meaning given to them in the Clean Air Act and in 40 CFR 60, Subparts A, B, and CCCC.

Specific Authority 403.061, 403.8055 FS. Law Implemented 403.031, 403.061, 403.087 FS. History—New 3-13-96, Amended 6-25-96, 10-7-96, 10-17-96, 12-20-96, 4-18-97, 6-18-97, 7-7-97, 10-3-97, 12-10-97, 3-2-98, 4-7-98, 5-20-98, 6-8-98, 10-19-98, 4-1-99, 7-1-99, 9-1-99, 10-1-99, 4-1-00, 10-1-00, 1-1-01, 8-1-01.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DOCKET NO.: 00-59R
 RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Ground Water Permitting and Monitoring Requirements
 RULE CHAPTER NO.: 62-522
 RULE TITLE: General Provisions for Ground Water Permitting and Monitoring
 RULE NO.: 62-522.300

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Concurrent rulemaking with Chapter 62-528 will allow a zone of discharge for Class V underground injection control wells associated with Department-approved aquifer remediation projects, as described in the summary below.

SUMMARY: The proposed amendments allow a zone of discharge for primary standards for ground water for closed-loop re-injection systems and for the prime constituents of the reagents used to remediate site contaminants, and for the secondary standards for ground water, as specified in a Department-approved remedial action plan.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: None has been prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 403.061 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.021, 403.061, 403.087, 403.088 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD BEFORE THE ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION COMMISSION AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

TIME AND DATE: 10:00 a.m., June 28, 2001

PLACE: Conference Room A, Douglas Building, Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida

If accommodation for a disability is needed to participate in this activity, please notify the Personnel Services Specialist in the Bureau of Personnel, (850)488-2996 or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD), at least seven days before the meeting.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Donnie McClaugherty, Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Watershed Management, MS #3575, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, telephone (850)921-9438

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-522.300 General Provisions for Ground Water Permitting and Monitoring.

(1) Unless exempted by Rule 62-520.500, 62-520.510, or 62-520.520, F.A.C., no installation shall directly or indirectly discharge into ground water any contaminant that causes a violation in the water quality standards and criteria for the

receiving ground water as established in Chapter 62-520, F.A.C., except within a zone of discharge established by permit or rule pursuant to this chapter.

(2) Zones of discharge shall be allowed for projects ~~that allow direct contact with ground water as provided below:~~

~~(a) Projects or facilities listed in (a) through (c) and 2- below, which provide beneficial discharges through wells to ground water, are allowed a zone of discharge as described in the cited rules.~~

~~(a) projects designed to recharge aquifers with surface water of comparable quality, or projects designed to transfer water across or between aquifers of comparable quality for the purpose of storage or conservation; and~~

~~(b) facilities permitted under Rule 62-610.466 for aquifer storage and recovery of reclaimed water, 62-610.560(3) for ground water recharge by injection of reclaimed water, or 62-610.562(4) for creation of salinity barrier systems by injection of reclaimed water; and-~~

(c) Department-approved aquifer remediation projects that use Class V, Group 4, underground injection control wells as described in Rule 62-528.600(2)(d), F.A.C. A zone of discharge shall be allowed for primary standards for ground water for closed-loop re-injection systems and for the prime constituents of the reagents used to remediate site contaminants, and for the secondary standards for ground water, as specified in a Department-approved remedial action plan that addresses the duration and size of the zone of discharge, and ground water monitoring requirements.

(3) through (8) No change.

Specific Authority 403.061 FS. Law Implemented 403.021, 403.061, 403.087, 403.088 FS. History—New 9-8-92, Amended 4-14-94, Formerly 17-522.300, Amended 12-9-96, 8-21-00.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Mimi Drew, Director, Division of Water Resource Management

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: David B. Struhs, Secretary

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 21, 2001

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: December 22, 2000

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

DOCKET NO.: 00-60R
 RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Underground Injection Control
 RULE CHAPTER NO.: 62-528
 RULE TITLE: Well Construction Standards for Class V Wells
 RULE NO.: 62-528.605

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Concurrent rulemaking with Chapter 62-522, F.A.C., will allow a zone of discharge for Class V underground injection control wells associated with Department-approved aquifer remediation projects, as described in the summary below.

SUMMARY: The proposed amendments allow a zone of discharge as provided for in the concurrent amendments to Rule 62-522.300(20), F.A.C. Those amendments allow a zone of discharge for primary standards for ground water for closed-loop re-injection systems and for the prime constituents of the reagents used to remediate site contaminants, and for the secondary standards for ground water, as specified in a Department-approved remedial action plan. In addition, to preserve a confining bed through which a well may be constructed, the term "equally protective" is being added to be clear what standard an alternative to cementing must meet.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: None has been prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 373.309, 403.061, 403.087 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 373.308, 373.313, 373.323, 403.061, 403.062, 403.087 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD BEFORE THE ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATION COMMISSION AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

TIME AND DATE: 10:00 a.m., June 28, 2001

PLACE: Conference Room A, Douglas Building, Department of Environmental Protection, 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida

If accommodation for a disability is needed to participate in this activity, please notify the Personnel Services Specialist in the Bureau of Personnel, (850)488-2996 or 1(800)955-8771 (TDD), at least seven days before the meeting.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Richard Deuerling, Department of Environmental Protection, MS 3530, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

62-528.605 Well Construction Standards for Class V Wells.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Class V wells shall be constructed so that their intended use does not violate the water quality standards of Chapter 62-520, F.A.C., at the point of discharge, except where specifically allowed ~~exempted~~ in Rule 62-522.300(2), F.A.C.; ~~provided that the drinking water standards of 40 C.F.R. pt. 142 (1994) are met at the point of discharge.~~ Migration or mixing of fluids from aquifers of substantively different water quality

(through the construction or use of a Class V well) shall be prevented by preserving the integrity of confining beds between these aquifers through cementing or other equally protective method acceptable to the Department.

Specific Authority 373.309, 403.061, 403.087 FS. Law Implemented 373.308, 373.313, 373.323, ~~403.021~~, 403.061, 403.062, 403.087 FS. History--New 4-1-82, Amended 5-8-85, Formerly 17-28.52, 17-28.520, 62-28.520, Amended 8-10-95, 6-24-97, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Mimi Drew, Director, Division of Water Resource Management

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: David B. Struhs

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 21, 2001

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: December 22, 2000

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

RULE TITLE: COURSES REQUIRED FOR INITIAL LICENSURE, RENEWAL, OR REACTIVATION

RULE NO.: 64B5-12.019

Courses Required for Initial Licensure, Renewal, or Reactivation

64B5-12.019

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule amendment is to update the rule text by deleting rule text that is no longer needed.

SUMMARY: The Board proposes to amend the rule text by deleting the words "no more and" to further clarify the renewal or reactivation of licensure.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 455.604 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.597, 455.604 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Sue Foster, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B5-12.019 Courses Required for Initial Licensure, Renewal, or Reactivation.

(1) through (2) No change.

(3) Every such course for the purpose of obtaining initial licensure shall have a minimum of two (2) hours dedicated to the subject areas set forth. Every such course for the purpose of renewal or reactivation of licensure shall have ~~no more and~~ no less than one (1) hour dedicated to the subject areas set forth. Furthermore, every such course shall include information on current Florida law and its impact on testing, confidentiality of test results, and treatment of patients. However, any such course completed outside of Florida, which complies with the criteria set forth in paragraph (2) above shall be approved by the Board if the applicant or licensee submits to the Board a statement that he or she has reviewed and studied current Florida law and its impact on testing, confidentiality of test results, and treatment of patients. To fulfill the requirements of this paragraph every HIV/AIDS course shall include or each applicant or licensee shall review and study Chapters 381 and 384, Florida Statutes.

(4) through (8) No change.

Specific Authority 455.604 FS. Law Implemented 455.597, 455.604 FS. History—New 1-18-89, Amended 10-28-91, 2-1-93, Formerly 21G-12.019, Amended 6-14-94, Formerly 61F5-12.019, Amended 11-15-95, 2-10-97, Formerly 59Q-12.019, Amended 10-29-00, _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Dentistry

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Dentistry

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 28, 2001

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: March 16, 2001

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

RULE TITLE: Licensure and Renewal Fees

RULE NO.: 64B5-15.006

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the rule amendments is to increase the biennial renewal fee for a dental license and the fee for a dental hygiene license.

SUMMARY: The Board is amending this rule to increase the biennial renewal fee for a dental license from \$200.00 to \$300.00, and to increase the fee for a dental hygiene license from \$90 to \$135.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COST: No Statement of Estimated Regulatory Cost was prepared.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 456.013, 456.023, 466.013 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 456.013, 456.023, 466.013 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE WEEKLY.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Sue Foster, Executive Director, Board of Dentistry/MQA, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3256

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B5-15.006 Licensure and Renewal Fees.

(1) The fee for biennial renewal of a dental license shall be ~~\$300~~ ~~\$200~~, and for a dental hygiene license, the renewal fee shall be ~~\$135~~ ~~\$90~~.

(2) No change.

Specific Authority 456.013, 456.023, 466.013 FS. Law Implemented 456.013, 456.023, 466.013 FS. History—New 4-1-80, Amended 1-25-82, 10-3-83, Formerly 21G-15.06, Amended 11-16-89, 8-13-92, Formerly 21G-15.006, 61F5-15.006, Amended 5-6-96, Formerly 59Q-15.006, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Dentistry

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Dentistry

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: April 28, 2001

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: May 11, 2001

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Family Health Services

RULE CHAPTER TITLE: Eligibility and Fee Assessment for Services Offered by County

RULE CHAPTER NO.: 64F-16

Public Health Units

RULE TITLE: Definitions

RULE NO.: 64F-16.001

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To incorporate by reference specific poverty guidelines referenced in the rule.

SUMMARY: Chapter 64F-16, FAC., outlines eligibility and fee assessment for services provided at county health departments. The proposed amendment to Rule 64F-16.001(7), FAC. makes specific reference to the Federal Register edition where the latest poverty guidelines are published. These poverty guidelines are used to determine whether a client is eligible for service, or their sliding fee rate if they are above 100 percent of poverty.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS: There are no regulatory costs.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding the statement of estimated regulatory costs, or to provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 154.011(5) FS.
 LAW IMPLEMENTED: 154.011 FS.
 IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE TIME, DATE AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):
 TIME AND DATE: 10:00 a.m., June 25, 2001
 PLACE: Department of Health, 4025 Esplanade Way, Room 125-N, Tallahassee, FL
 THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Bob Peck, Bin #A-13 (HSFFM), 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1723, Telephone (850)245-4444, Ext. 2965

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64F-16.001 Definitions.

For the purpose of this rule chapter, the following definitions will apply:

(1) through (6) No change.

(7) "Poverty guidelines" means the non-farm family poverty income scale adopted by the United States Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), as published in the Federal Register; February 16~~5~~, 2001~~0~~ edition (Volume 66~~5~~, Number 33~~4~~) pages 10695-10697 ~~7555-7557~~. A copy of the poverty guidelines can also be obtained by writing to: the Office of Maternal and Child Health, Bin A-13 (HSFFM), 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1723.

(8) through (12) No change.

Specific Authority 154.011(5) FS. Law Implemented 154.011 FS. History--New 10-14-93, Amended 4-29-96, Formerly 10D-121.002, Amended 1-9-01,

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Bob Peck, Bin #A-13 (HSFFM), 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399-1723, Telephone (850)245-4444, Ext. 2965

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Annie Neasman, Director, Family Health Services

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: May 18, 2001

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: April 27, 2001

Section III

Notices of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
33-208.101	Employee Grooming, Uniform and Clothing Requirements

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in the Vol. 27, No. 4, January 26, 2001; Vol. 27, No. 16, April 20, 2001; and Vol. 27, No. 21, May 25, 2001, editions of the Florida Administrative Weekly have been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
33-208.101	Employee Grooming, Uniform and Clothing Requirements

NOTICE OF CANCELLATION OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the public hearing on the above referenced proposed Rule which was scheduled for 9:00 a.m., on June 5, 2001, at the Department of Corrections Central Office located at 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, has been cancelled.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
40E-4.091	Publications, Rules and Interagency Agreements Incorporated by Reference

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes were made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in the Vol. 27, No. 14, April 6, 2001, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly:

THE FULL TEXT OF THE RULE ADOPTED BY THE SOUTH FLORIDA WATER DISTRICT'S GOVERNING BOARD ON MAY 10, 2001, IS:

(1) The following publications, rules and interagency agreements are incorporated by reference into this chapter, Chapters 40E-40, 40E-41 and 40E-400, F.A.C.:

(a) through (j) No change.

(k) Delegation Agreement among the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, the South Florida Water Management District, and Broward County, effective [insert date].